THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS AUTO DAMAGE APPRAISER LICENSING BOARD



1000 Washington Street • Suite 810 • Boston, MA 02118-6200 (617) 521-7794 • FAX (617) 521-7475 TTY/TDD (617) 521-7490 http://www.mass.gov/doi

MICHAEL DONOVAN CHAIRMAN

RICHARD STARBARD WILLIAM E. JOHNSON SAMANTHA L. TRACY PETER SMITH

KARYN E. POLITO LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR

AGENDA

For Auto Damage Appraiser Licensing Board ("Board or ADALB") Meeting Scheduled for Tuesday, September 24, 2019, 10:00 AM at 1000 Washington Street, Boston, Massachusetts

- I. Call to order.
- II. Approval of the Board minutes for the Board meeting held on August 20, 2019.
- III. Report by Board Member Peter Smith on the Part-II examination for motor vehicle damage appraiser scheduled for November 6, 2019 at the Progressive Insurance Service Center in Westwood, Massachusetts.
- IV. Report by Board Member William Johnson on the drafting of an Advisory Opinion for the process of selecting an alternate vendor when a replacement part is unavailable, through no fault of the consumer or consumer's appraiser, from the replacement part vendor named on an appraisal.
- V. Other business reserved for matters the Chair did not reasonably anticipate at the time of the posting of the meeting and agenda.
- VI. Executive session, by motion indicating the Board will adjorn in the executive session and will not re-convene in the public session and by a roll-call vote of the Members of the Board, to review a Complaint filed against a licensed motor vehicle damage appraiser and discuss the background of applicants for motor vehicle damage appraiser test whom have disclosed a criminal conviction on the application. Review and discussion of Complaints: 2019-08 filed against a motor vehicle damage appraiser licensed by the Auto Damage Appraiser Licensing Board. Such discussions during the executive session are allowed under M.G.L. c. 30A, §21(a)(1) and in accordance with the Office of the Attorney General's Open Meeting Law (OML) decisions such as Board of Registration in Pharmacy Matter, OML 2013-58, Department of Public

Safety Board of Appeals Matter, OML 2013-104, Auto Damage Appraisers Licensing Board Matter, OML 2016-6, and Auto Damage Appraisers Licensing Board Matter, OML 2019-50. Section 21(a) states "A public body may meet in executive session only for the following purposes:

- (1) To discuss the reputation, character, physical condition or mental health, rather than professional competence, of an individual, or to discuss the discipline or dismissal of, or complaints or charges brought against, a public officer, employee, staff member or individual. The individual to be discussed in such executive session shall be notified in writing by the public body at least 48 hours prior to the proposed executive session; provided, however, that notification may be waived upon written agreement of the parties. A public body shall hold an open session if the individual involved requests that the session be open. If an executive session is held, such individual shall have the following rights:
- i. to be present at such executive session during deliberations which involve that individual;
- ii. to have counsel or a representative of his own choosing present and attending for the purpose of advising the individual and not for the purpose of active participation in the executive session;
- iii. to speak on his own behalf; and
- iv. to cause an independent record to be created of said executive session by audiorecording or transcription, at the individual's expense.

The rights of an individual set forth in this paragraph are in addition to the rights that he may have from any other source, including, but not limited to, rights under any laws or collective bargaining agreements and the exercise or non-exercise of the individual rights under this section shall not be construed as a waiver of any rights of the individual.

The appraiser requested the matter be heard in the executive session.

VII. Motion to adjourn.